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City of Boston 
Planning Department 

February 10, 2025 

Alex Geourntas 
Boston City Clerk 
One City Hall Square 
Boston, MA 02201 

Re: Proposed Minor Modification to twelve of Boston's existing Urban Renewal Plan Areas. 

Dear Clerk Geourntas, 

In accordance with the policies adopted by the Boston Redevelopment Authority ("BRA") 
Board on December 12, 2004 and April 14, 2016 with respect to proposed urban renewal 
actions of the BRA, I am hereby notifying the Boston City Clerk's Office that the BPDA 
proposes to adopt a minor modification to the following Urban Renewal Plan Areas in 
Boston (Government Center, South End, Washington Park, Downtown Waterfront, 
Charlestown, Fenway, South Cove, Campus High School, Central Business District: South 
Station, Park Plaza, Brunswick-King, and Kittredge Square). 

Two years ago, we requested and received an extension to Urban Renewal "for the shorter of 
either (a) two (2) additional years (i.e., to March 31, 2025), or (b) until such time that the 
Home Rule petition passes" (referring to An Act to Improve and Modernize Planning and 
Community Development in the City of Boston). This extension was vital, so as to not put at risk 
the important land use protections covered in the LDAs that Urban Renewal protects. 
Although passed by the House of Representatives in the last state legislative session, the 
home rule petition was not passed by the State Senate, and the deadline of March 31, 2025 
is imminent. Therefore, we must return to the Council with a request to extend Urban 
Renewal and ensure we have a legal mechanism to uphold the City's protections of income 
restricted housing, open space, and more while seeking state action. The extension thus is 
requested for the shorter of either (a) two (2) additional years (i.e., to March 31, 2027), or (b) 
until such time that the Home Rule petition is signed into law. 

I have enclosed a copy of the proposed minor modification resolution. If you have any 
questions about this matter, please do not hesitate to contact Max Houghton, Policy 
Specialist at max.houghton@boston.gov. Thank you 

Sipcerely,
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'Kairos Shen 
Director 
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